Logsdon, Jeremy

From: Jensen, Christopher

Sent: Wednesday, August 28, 2024 1:34 PM
To: ADVISING-ALL

Subject: CITL Advising 101 Trainings
Advisors,

The Advising and Career Development Center (ACDC) is partnering with the Center for Innovative Teaching and
Learning (CITL) to offer Advising 101 trainings again this fall.

Advising 101: Successful Student Advising Strategies & Updates
e Date: Thursday, September 5th, 2024
e Time:1:00pm -2:00pm
e Location: DSU 2004
Description:
Facilitated by Advising and Career Development Center
If you advise students, please join us for this session as we discuss important tools, resources, and success
advising strategies. We will also discuss updates, important dates, and more.
REGISTER

Advising 101: Important Policies, Forms, and Withdrawals

e Date: Monday, September 23rd, 2024

e Time:10:00am - 11:00am

e Location: DSU 2004
Description:
Facilitated by Advising and Career Development Center & Office of the Registrar
It is important for academic advisors to stay informed and updated on policies, forms, and the withdrawal process
for students. Please join us for this session where we will share information to help you as you advise students.
REGISTER

Christopher R. Jensen, Ph. D.

Assistant Vice President for Student Success
Advising & Career Development Center
Western Kentucky University

270.745.5065 (office)

270.745.5421 (fax)



Logsdon, Jeremy

From: wkuprofessional.development@wku.edu
Sent: Sunday, September 1, 2024 5:33 PM

To: Logsdon, Jeremy

Subject: Workshop Registration

Thank you for registering for Center for Innovative Teaching & Learning (CITL) - Advising 101: Important
Policies, Forms, and Withdrawals. You have been put on the Enrolled List. If you did not register for this
class, please let us know.

Workshop: Center for Innovative Teaching & Learning (CITL) - Advising 101: Important Policies, Forms,
and Withdrawals

Date: 2024-09-23

Time: 10:00 AM -11:00 AM

Location: Downing Student Union 2004

Instructor: Marrissa Bryant

Workshop Description: : Itis important for academic advisors to stay informed and updated on policies,
forms, and the withdrawal process for students. Please join us for this session where we will share
information to help you as you advise students.

If you are unable to attend this training, please log into
https://itweb.wku.edu/training_dl/index.php?fuseaction=my.main&mode=registered and cancel your
registration.



Logsdon, Jeremy

From: Center for Innovative Teaching and Learning
Sent: Monday, September 23, 2024 7:07 AM
To: Cordell, Cara; Polly Da Costa Valladao, Silvio; Bibbs, Tanja; Hunt, Marybeth; Shaffer,

Alexis; Prichard, Stephanie; Wilson, Jason; Jameson, Stefani; Woehler, Braedyn; Tassell,
Janet; Sweeney, Kassy; Coffield, Erin; Toledo Wittry, Emma; Ahern, Tina; Super, Josiah;
Flowers, Melissa; Pesterfield, Lester; Boamah, Daniel; Beward, Patrick; Waller, Cierra; Zin,
E Myo; Roper, Chelsea; Blankenship, Tomi; Ferrell, Ann; Logsdon, Jeremy; Varney,
Bertena; Shoulders, Joseph; Lane, Alex; Hogan, Brianna; Moore, Suzanne; Bailey, Megan;
Turner, Leah; DeMarse, Ron; Brooks, Marcus; Smith, Morgan

Cc: Logan, Micah; Pennington, Alicia; Dumancic, Marko; Ray, Jordan; Hammonds, Jennifer;
Bryant, Marrissa
Subject: Reminder: Session today September 23rd at 10am

Hello! Thank you for registering for "Advising 101 Important Policies, Forms, & Withdrawals". As a
reminder, this session will be today September 23 at 10:00am in DSU 2004. If you have any questions
regarding the session, please contact nicole.steele@wku.edu. We look forward to seeing you soon!

Thanks



